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FILED
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF COMPLAINT

JUL 30 2009

1, Cynthia Dockery, being duly sworn, deposes and states the following:

M, §. DISTRICT COURI
1. I'am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and havéf“o%s; 'EQO;QSMD‘
employed for more than six years. I am currently assigned to the St. Louis Field Office where |
investigate civil rights and human trafficking violations. I also work with the United States
Attorney’s Human Trafficking Task Force.
2. This affidavit is made in support of a complaint charging James Patrick Grady for a
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1591 and 1594(a).
3. The information contained in this affidavit is based upon my own personal knowledge
and observations as \%rel} as information known by other agents and officers who are involved in
the investigation of this case.
4, On July 29, 2009, law enforcement officers and agents were acting in an undercover
capacity investigating subjects who attempt to purchase children, or their services, for
commercial sex in the Eastern District of Missouri,
3. On July 29, 2009, officers received an email in response to an internet advertisement that
had been placed by law enforcement working in an undercover capacity. The advertisement
indicated that young females of an indeterminate age were available.
6. Gn July 29, 2009, in response to the advertisement, undercover officers {UC) received an
email from the defendant using the email address of sarkpatrick@yahoo.com.
7. The defendant wanted more information regarding the ad, and was informed that there
were two females,
8. In the course of the emails, the defendant received a digitally morphed photograph of a

16 year old female,
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9. The defendant inquired the cost of the child depicted in the photograph and was informed
$80 for 1/2 hour, $160 for one hour.

10. The defendant indicated that he wanted1/2 hour and was informed that the girl was

16 years old. The defendant then indicated that would be fine. The defendant indicated that he
wanted a full body massage from the 16 year old and was informed that the girl would not do
massages. The defendant then asked, "OK. How about kissing with a bj?"

11.  The defendant made phone contact and was directed to the UC location.

12, The defendant drove to the UC location and met the UC in front of the house. The
defendant asked to see the girls and indicated he had the money. The defendant became
suspicious and attempted to leave the house and was arrested.

13. The defendant admitted that he did make the emails and came to the house because he
was curious. The defendant indicated that he was employed as a priest.

14, The defendant’s use of a cell phone, internet and email all were in or affecting interstate

commerce.



